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Bid No: RFP 2023021   
Name of Bid: Food and Supply Purchasing 
Post Date: 10/27/2023 
Notice Post Time:  4:15 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 1 
 
Q1. What are the bid terms (bid period) for this bid? When will the bid start and end? 

A1. The contract for this bid will start 7/1/2024 – 6/30/2024 with the option of three renewals.  

 

Q2. The bid states that 35% of the awarded points will apply to pricing. The award section of the 

bid references the Bid Pricing Sheet (Price Sheet Appendix C) for pricing. Appendix C 

references the GPO membership Fee. Is this the only pricing criteria being requested in the bid 

response? 

A2. See Addendum No. 1 posted for additional pricing sheet.  

 

Q3. There is not an itemized price sheet with items listed included in the RFP. Should we submit 

the current price list of items that are currently on the HPS contract for pricing information? 

A3. See Addendum No. 1 posted for additional pricing sheet. 

 

Q4. There is not a request for the distributor's fixed delivery fee per case in the bid. Is this 

information required in the bid response? 

A4. Yes it is required. See Addendum No. 1.  
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